L

NRG Energy Inc.

n rga Regulatory Compliance
910 Louisiana Street, Suite B200
Houston, TX 77002

November 12, 2021

New Hampshire Department of Energy
Attn: Susan J Lefebvre

Accountant II-Business Office

21 South Fruit Street, Suite 10

Concord, NH 03301

RE: Address change for Direct Energy Business, LLC-Power, Direct Energy Business
Marketing, LLC-Power and Direct Energy Business Marketing, LLC-Gas

Dear Ms. Lefebvre:

When submitting the Assessment payments for Direct Energy Business, LLC-Power, Direct Energy

Business Marketing, LLC-Power and Direct Energy Business Marketing, LLC-Gas, I noted that
there has been an address change for these entities.

Please change the address for Direct Energy Business, LLC-Power, Direct Energy Business
Marketing, LLC-Power and Direct Energy Business Marketing, LL.C-Gas to the address below:

Attn: Ryan Harwell

910 Louisiana Street, Suite B200
Houston, TX 77002

Attached are two copies of this request and I have also forwarded an electronic version to
registrations@energy.nh.gov and Susan.J.Lefebvre@energy.nh.gov.

Should you have any questions or require additional information, please contact me at 281-800-6126 or
via email at joyce.jones@nrg.com.

espectfully Submitted,
f e

Joyce W. Jones
Compliance Specialist

enclosures



